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PUR-8 Overview: Human and Personal Services
Julia Fraser | Sustainable Purchasing Coordinator | julia.fraser@multco.us | x 22651
PUR-8 REQUIREMENTS
A. Sustainability considerations must be integrated into all purchases over $5000

· Applies to the following PUR-1 procurement types

· CSS, RIP, RFPQ & RFP

· Applies to the following PCRB procurement types

· RFP, ITB, Quote Tab, CPQ (proposal) & CPQ (price)

· The PUR-8 checklist should be used as a planning tool and guide for identifying sustainability considerations that could be integrated when developing scope of work, specifications and evaluation criteria.
· Purchasing has compiled web based resources to help identify key impacts and sustainable alternatives and practices.

· For quotes or bids you are asked to consider sustainability when developing the scope or specifications
· For proposals you must include mandatory evaluation criteria (see below)
· You can send a scope of work or bid specifications to the Sustainable Purchasing Coordinator who can provide research, recommendations for specifications, and evaluation criteria.  

Please email or call Julia Fraser (x22651) for assistance.
B. Mandatory Evaluation Criteria

For proposal procurements (PUR-1 RIPs & RFPs and RFPQs)  25% of total evaluation points must be reserved for Sustainable Purchasing, Social Equity, and Healthcare.

· 10% to Sustainability 
(which can be tailored to each unique procurement, and can be very flexible)
· 10% to Social Equity   
(using the County Attorney approved template language)

· 5% to Healthcare and other benefits 
(using the County Attorney approved template language)

C. Sustainable Purchasing Checklist

· The completed sustainable purchasing checklist must be submitted to Purchasing in order to receive a procurement number.  The checklist should be referred to in the planning process and used to guide the specification development and then submitted online.
D. Intermediate Procurement Rule change: MWESB
· Must solicit at least 3 MWESB vendors, if available (previously only one MWESB vendor was required).
– Send request for a MWESB vendor search to MWESBsearch@multco.us mailbox. 
– Purchasing will send you results of search in 3 days or sooner.
SAMPLE QUESTIONS
The County seeks to contract with environmentally and socially sustainable businesses/agencies.  The first question below seeks to understand your business/agency's sustainable business practices throughout the year; the second question seeks to understand how your business/agency will provide services requested by the County in this scope of work in a way that supports social and environmental sustainability. For examples of environmental and social sustainability, visit this page: http://web.multco.us/purchasing/sustainable-business-practices .

Regarding the provider’s standard daily business practices
How does your business/agency integrate sustainability practices into its daily operations?  Please provide details of practices which promote social sustainability and reduce environmental impacts.  

 

Regarding the specific County service that will be provided
In the process of providing the service or goods requested by the County, what can your business/agency do to promote social sustainability and reduce environmental impacts?

A SAMPLE OF IMPACTS TO CONSIDER WHEN DEVELOPING THE SCOPE OF WORK:
What are the materials and supplies that will be used (toxic chemicals, cleaning products, pollution etc) and how will they affect the population being served (asthma-triggering, nutrition, carcinogenic, reproductive toxicity etc)

Other attributes include:

· Energy efficiency (e.g. lighting, appliances, electronics)

· Water conservation (e.g. low flow faucets in bathrooms, landscaping design and maintenance at the facility)

· Toxics reduction (e.g. cleaning products, paints and solvents)

· Recycled content (e.g. recycled paper & envelopes, trash bags, furniture)

· Waste management (e.g. will there be recycling or composting at events or facilities?)

What are the environmental impacts associated with operating facilities or from the materials and supplies the provider chooses on a daily basis? Will transportation be used for goods or clients?  Are the vehicles efficient? How are they washed? Do they use an EcoBiz certified shop for their fleet vehicles?  Do they offer bus passes for employees?  Are facilities accessible by public transit?

Other attributes of internal sustainability practices:

· Waste management (e.g. diversion goals, recycling practices, waste prevention, education to staff)

· Fleet (e.g. fuel efficient vehicles, diesel emissions, idling restrictions, maintenance)

· General business practices (e.g. energy and water conservation, using recycled content products in their offices, reducing paper use, reducing toxic chemicals in the workplace)
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